EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE FOR PROPERTY

A meeting of the Executive Sub-Committee for Property was held on 9 May 2012.

PRESENT: Councillors C M Rooney, N J Walker and D Budd (Chair)

OFFICIALS: S Blood, P Stephens and R Steel

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor M Carr, B Coppinger,

12/1044 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor M Carr and B Coppinger

12/1045 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None declared

12/1046 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 4TH APRIL 2012

The meetings of the meeting held on 4th April 2012 were submitted and approved as a correct record.

12/1047 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 16TH APRIL 2012

The minutes of the meeting held on 16th April 2012 were submitted and approved as a correct record.

12/1048 **COMMUNITY SERVICES REVIEW:**

COMMUNITY ASSET TRANSFER - PALLISTER PARK CENTRE AND THORNTREE PARK PAVILION & PLAYING FIELDS- PART A

The Executive Director of Children, Families and Learning submitted a report which outlined the salient points in the business cases for the Community Asset Transfer of Pallister Park Centre and Thorntree Park Pavilion (and associated playing fields) and sought approval for the asset transfers to go ahead.

The report stated that to promote community-led regeneration and to support an increasingly robust Voluntary and Community Sector, as well as the Big Society agenda, the Council recognises the benefits of transferring surplus assets to community management. To support this process, Executive Land and Property Sub-Committee approved the Community Asset Transfer policy on 3rd February 2012.

As part of the 2012/13 budget reductions, a number of buildings were identified as being surplus to Council requirements. In February 2012, six buildings, including Thorntree Pavilion, were listed on the Council website as available for CAT, with a two-week window for Expressions of Interest. Early informal discussions with a viable interested party (Southlands Judo Club) regarding Pallister Park Centre had already begun, in advance of the CAT policy being established, so this building was not included on the public list.

For Thorntree, the EoI period ended on 29th February and EoIs were received from Cargo Fleet Juniors and Boro Rangers Football Clubs. The EoIs were evaluated and Cargo Fleet Juniors was recommended as the most viable. On 13th March 2012 CMT selected the CATs to proceed to business case stage, which included Cargo Fleet Juniors for Thorntree Park and Southlands Judo Club for Pallister Park Centre.

The report stated that business cases had since been developed by the two organisations to demonstrate that their proposals to take over the properties were sustainable.

The terms of the transfers are 25-year leases, where responsibility for repairs, maintenance

and running costs all sat with the tenant. The detail of each business case were outlined in the report.

The report outlined that there were a range of options in relation to the recommendations:

- · Option 1: Close and demolish Pallister Park Centre not recommended
- · Option 2: Close and demolish Thorntree Park Pavilion not recommended
- · Option 3: Community Asset Transfer both sites recommended

ORDERED

- 1. That the Executive Land and Property Sub-Committee notes the detail of the business cases for the Community Asset Transfer of Pallister Park Centre and Thorntree Park Pavilion and associated playing pitches.
- 2. That Executive Land and Property Sub-Committee gives approval to the transfers of Pallister Park Centre to Southlands Judo Club, and Thorntree Park Pavilion and playing fields to Cargo Fleet Juniors Football Club.

REASON

The recommendations were supported by the following reason:

To enable community organisations to contribute to a robust VCS and to maximise savings in relation to the closure of the two sites.

- 12/1049 TO CONSIDER PASSING A RESOLUTION EXCLUDING THE PRESS AND PUBLIC FROM THE MEETING DURING CONSIDERATION OF ITEM 7 OF BUSINESS ON THE GROUNDS THAT, IF PRESENT, THERE WOULD BE A DISCLOSURE OF IT OF EXEMPT INFORMATION FALLING WITHIN PARAGRAPH 3 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972
- 12/1050 COMMUNITY SERVICES REVIEW: COMMUNITY ASSET TRANSFER PALLISTER PARK
 CENTRE AND THORNTREE PARK PAVILION & PLAYING FIELDS- PART B

The Executive Director of Children, Families and Learning submitted a report which gave details of the full business case in relation to the asset transfer of Pallister Park Centre.

ORDERED

That the report be noted

The decision(s) will come into force after five working days following the day the decision was taken unless the decision becomes subject to the call in procedures.